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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

 
KGN-TANA-010-2024 

 
RFx: 5000016000 

 
TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF LIFTING EQUIPMENT FOR TANA POWER STATION. 

 
(WOMEN ENTERPRISE ONLY) 

19th December, 2024 
 
CLARIFICATION NO.5 
 
In accordance with the “Tender for supply of Lifting Equipment for Tana Power Station,” 
KenGen hereby issues, Clarification No.5 
 

No. Bidder Clarification KenGen Response 

1 Item 17 : Hydraulic hand pallet 

stacker 

 

Picture 

Manual or Electric 

 

Manual 

 

2 Item 18: Electric chain hoist 

 

Do you need an electric trolley ? 

If yes, beam weight ? 

Do you need the festoon system ? If 

yes, which length (m) – Do you 

have a drawing ? 

For the pendant control, do you 

need system with cable or wireless 

? If cable, which length (m) ? 

 

 

• Trolley: Motorized trolley (Electric) 

• Trolley flange range: 3.94" to 7.02" 

• Festoon system: Not needed (See attached drawing 

as guide) 

• Pendant control : Wired 

• Cable length: Atleast 6 Metres 
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 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION-NO-5 

We, the undersigned hereby certify that the Clarification is an integral part of the document 

and the alterations set out in the clarification have been incorporated in the tender proposal. 

 

Signed…………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Tenderer……………………………………………………………………... 

 

Date…………………………………………………………………................... 


